

# IBTISAM KAREEM TURKI

ASSISTANT LECTURER

# **RESUME OBJECTIVE**

More than 34 years of experience in programming and analyzing programs. I did a master degree in computer and mathematics science in 2013, besides my graduation from Al-Mustansiriya University, college of education in Baghdad in 1999 and I have a diploma in computers, as well as an international certificate in training on quick reading from ILM.

# **EXPERIENCE**

# 1) DEPARTMENT COORDINATOR

- 2020 2021: Department of Tourism & Hotel Establishments Management.
- 2019 2020: Department of Tourism & Hotel Establishments Management.
- 2018 2019: Department of Tourism & Hotel Establishments Management.

# 2) ASSISTANT LECTURER

• 2013 – 2018: College of Administration & Management – Mosul.

## **3) ASSISTANT CHIEF PROGRAMMER**

• 2008 – 2010: The University of Mosul – Rectorship.

### 4) SENIOR PROGRAMMER

• 2005 – 2007: The Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research.

### **5) ANALYST PROGRAMMER**

• 2000 – 2005: Iraqi Investment Bank - Baghdad.

## 6) PROGRAMMER ASSISTANT

• 1994 – 1999: The Ministry of Higher Education.

## 7) CLERK

• 1987 – 1992: The Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research.

# CONTACT

Email: Ibtisamtk27@gmail.com Phone: 07707425604 Address: Nineveh, Iraqi

# SOCIAL



# SKILLS

Problem Solving Adaptability Collaboration Strong Work Ethic Time Management Critical Thinking Handling Pressure

# **EDUCATION**

**DEGREE NAME / MAJOR** Master Degree – Computer Science

## **UNIVERSITY TEACHING**

### 1) MARKETING DEPARTMENT

• 2021 – 2022: Mosul.

### 2) DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM & HOTEL ESTABLISHMENT

- 2020 2021: Mosul.
- 2019 2020: Mosul

### **3) COLLEGE OF TOURISM**

• 2018 – 2019: Mosul.

### 4) DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM & HOTEL ESTABLISHMENT

• 2014 – 2018: Mosul.

### 5) COLLEGE OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING

• 2013 – 2014: Mosul.

# 6) COLLEGE OF ADMINISTRATION & ECONOMICS/INFORMATION SYSTEMS

• 2013- 2014: Mosul.

## **CURRICULA TAUGHT BY ME**

#### 1) MARKETING DEPARTMENT

• 2021 – 2022: The statistical program (minitab@spss) - Third.

### 2) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

• 2020 – 2021: Resource Tourism - Fourth.

### 3) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

- 2020 2021: Food Department Fourth.
- 4) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT
  - 2019 2020: Public Relations Third.
- 5) COLLEGE OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING
  - 2013 2014: OS Practical. Programming C Sharp Practical.

#### 6) COLLEGE OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING

• 2013 – 2014: Database - Practical.

### 7) COLLEGE OF TOURISM

- 2018 2019: Programming First Hotel Science.
- 2019 2020: Programming First Hotel Science

### 8) COLLEGE OF TOURISM

- 2018 2019: Programming First Tourism Science.
- 2019 2020: Programming First Tourism Science

#### 9) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

- 2017 2018: Coordinator of Tourism & Hotels Department.
- 2018 2019: Coordinator of Tourism & Hotels Department.
- 2019 2020: Coordinator of Tourism & Hotels Department.
- 2020 2021: Coordinator of Tourism & Hotels Department.

### 10) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

• 2018: Public Relations – Third - Tourism.

### 11) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

• 2017 - 2018: Excel – Theoretical + Practical – Second - Tourism.

### 12) HOTEL & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS MANAGEMENT

• 2014: Programming – First - Tourism.

#### **13) INFORMATION SYSTSMS**

• 2014: FrontPage – Practical – Fourth.

#### 14) INFORMATION SYSTSMS

• 2013: Computer Assembly – Maintenance – Practical – Second.

# SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES & SYMPOSIUMS PARTICIPATED BY ME

#### 1) PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATE

• 07/01/2021: Virtual Tourism, College of Tourism, University of Mosul.

### 2) PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATE

• 11/12/2020: Nutritional Supplements & their importance in sports field, College of Physical Education, University of Diyala.

### **3) PARTICIPATION**

• 11/07/2021 – 15/07/2021: The course of final electronic exams within Google Classroom, University of Technology.

### 4) OUT-OF-UNIVERSITY SOCIAL ACTIVITY

• 12/08/2021: Food Basket Project, Department of Hotels & Tourism Establishments.

### **5) PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATE**

• 26/05/2021: Health & Environmental Risks of Nanotechnology in Agricultural Field & Measures to reduce them, College of Science, University of Basrah.

### **6) PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATE**

• 06/04/2021: Academic Accreditation Criteria, Academics & Researchers' Platform - Delegation.

## 7) PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATE

• 07/04/2021: IQ Tests, Scientific Care Department, Ministry of Youth & Sports.

### 8) PARTICIPATION IN A SCIENTIFIC LECTURE

• 14/04/2021: Secrets of Scientific Publishing & International Classification, Academics & Researchers' Platform, Delegation.

### 9) PARTICIPATION IN A SCIENTIFIC LECTURE

• 13/04/2021: Digital Transformation Techniques in the Age of Corona Virus, Academics & Researchers' Platform, Delegation.

### 10) PREPARATORY COMMISSION OF THE MANAGEMENT OF HOTELS & TOURISM ESTABLISHMENTS

 17l05l2020: Electronic Webinar: The Consequences of Corona Virus over Tourism Sector, Management of Hotels & Tourism Establishments.

# 11) USING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN BUILDING CITIZENS' SECURITY AWARENESS

• 17l12l2019: Scientific Symposium: Security Management in Nineveh, Business Management.

### 12) PARTICIPATION IN A CURRICULA SYSTEM COURSE

• 14/03/2019: Viewing & Understanding the Curricula system, College of Science, University of Mosul.

# 13) ATTENDING AN AWARENESS LECTURE ABOUT THE RISKS OF RIVER FLOODS, TORRENTS AND DAM ACCIDENTS

 27/03/2019: Listening to the lecture & discussing it, the discussion hall in the deanship building of the College of Administration & Economics.

# 14) ATTENDING A LECTURE ABOUT DRUG SIDE EFFECTS & THE WAYS OF PREVENTING THEM

 01/04/2019: Listening to the lecture & discussing, the discussion hall in the deanship building of the College of Administration & Economics.

### **15) PARTICIPATION IN QUICK READING COURSE**

• 14-16/04/2019: Training on the program, the College of Education for female students, Department of Quran Science & Islamic Education, Continuing Education Unit.

## 16) PARTICIPTION IN A TRAINING COURSE (SPATIAL ANALYSIS BY USING THE PROGRAMS OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, ArcGis10.3

 25-27/02/2019: Training on the program mentioned above, Remote Sensing Center H – the rectorship of University of Mosul.

## 17) PARTICIPATION IN A SCIENTIFIC SYMPOSIUM (WAYS TO IMPROVE SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH IN ECONOMIC & ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCE)

• 25/03/2019: Using Cloud Computing in Scientific Research, College of Administration & Economics, University of Mosul.

## 18) PARTICIPATION IN A MARKETING WORKSHOP (PHARMACEUTICAL MARKETING IN NINEVEH, REALITY & WAYS TO ADVANCE)

• 15/11/2018: Depending on Blue Marketing Strategy as a tool to develop pharmaceutical marketing, Economics & Administration, University of Mosul.

## 19) PARTICIPATION IN THE SECOND MARKETING WORKSHOP (THE BEST SOLUTION OF WATER BY USING CONTEMPORARY MARKETING CONCEPTS)

 03/05/2018: Researching saving water, College of Administration & Economics, University of Mosul.

### 20) PARTICIPATION IN THE ACTIVITIES OF THE THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE (THE LEADING ROLE OF WOMAN'S WRITINGS & THEIR EFFECT ON ARAB SOCIETY)

• 29-31/03/2018: Delivering research about modeling beehives behavior for finding the best path in computer networks, Hammamet, Tunisia.

### 21) THE FIRST WORKSHOP ENTITLED (TOURISM MARKETING)

• 2014: Delivering research under (electronic tourism), an applicable study in Nineveh, College of Economics & Administration, University of Mosul.

# **OTHER SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES**

## **INSIDE COLLEGE**

- 11-15/03/2018: Participation certificate in Arabic.
- Participation certificate in a developing course for teaching English in the continuing teaching unit.
- Participation in a course of Essentials PC Software & Hardware.
- Participation certificate in a course of Oracle.

## OUTSIDE COLLEGE

- 2014: College of Education for female students, University of Mosul.
- 23/10/2009: University of Mosul Academy for regional computer networks.
- 11-12/5/2005. 2/1/2006: Iraqi Commission for computers & information.

# **MEMBERSHIPS**

# MEMBERSHIPS IN LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC COMMISSIONS

- Liaison commission in the college's media division under the order numbered 9/3/1470 on 01/03/2021.
- Exam commission in Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under the order numbered 4s/473 on 12/10/2010.
- Guidance commission in Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under the order 4s/473 on 12/10/2020.
- Board of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under the order numbered 4s/473 on 12/10/2020.
- Supervising commission over the college site on 10/06/2019.
- Central commission + Investigatory under 4s/10 on 09/01/2020.
- Board of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 9/3/150 on 09/01/2019.
- Assigned to teach in College of Tourism in 2018-2019 & 2019-2020, official letter numbered 5/2 on 09/01/2019.
- Summer training commission for Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department, 9/3/239 on 13/01/2019.
- Supervising commission over the college's website on 10/06/2019.
- Central commission + investigatory + third stage exam commission + fourth stage exam commission, 2018-2019.
- Member & coordinator of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 4s/389 on 31/10/2018.
- Coordinator of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department on 28/03/2018 under 9/3/2472 on 02/04/2018.
- Scientific commission of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 4s/25 on 01/11/2017.
- Summer training commission of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 16/2 on 21/12/2017.
- Board commission of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 17/1 on 23/11/2017.
- Liaison member of college performance unit for Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 9/2 on 22/11/2017.

- Representative of educational counseling unit in the department under m 25/1 on 27/11/2011.
- Board commission of Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 17/1 on 23/11/2017.
- Liaison member of college performance unit for Hotels & Tourism Establishments Department under 9/2 on 22/11/2017.
- Final exams commission for 2016-2017 under 2-12-9-2017 under 2 on 12/09/2017.

# **CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION**

- M O 2/432 on 01/03/2021: Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research.
- 20/01/2019: Dean of Administration & Economics.
- 31/12/2018: Rector, Dr. Abi Sa'eed.
- 31/03/2018: International Academy for Finance & Arbitration in Tunisia & the rector of University of Falluja in Iraq.
- 03/01/2018: Dean of Administration & Economics.
- 03/12/2017: Dean of Administration & Economics.

# LANGUAGES

- Arabic.
- English.